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North Carolina Department of Human Resources
Eastern Regional Office ® 404 Saint Andrews Drive ® Greenville, N. C. 27834

James G. Martin, Governor David T. Flaherty, Secretary
July 29, 1988

Commanding Officer
MCAS New River
Jacksonville, NC 28540

RE: Officer's Club v t
Potable Water Supply
I.D. 04-67-042, Onslow County

Dear Sir:

I visited the Officer's Club at MCAS New River on 20 July 88 to continue our
investigation into positive bacteriological reports from the potable water supply at
this location.

The procedure we outlined for disinfecting the building's water service lines was
followed by the MCB Camp Lejeune Utilities Division with multiple samples performed
by the Laboratory Unit from the NREA Division beginning on 18 July 1988.

Water samples collected during my visit indicated coliform bacteria is no longer

present at this service and this service should therefore be acceptable for potable
service (results enclosed). .

Attention should be directed to the standard plate count results from these
samples, especially from the portable water .supply tank wagon. This analysis is a
non-selective indicator of overall bacteriological act1v1ty within a water sample.
Thanks again for your continued cooperation and assistance. If we can offer
assistance or answer questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

J./Fred Hill

Water Supply Consultant . - - ) ¢ :
Public Water Supply Branch . (:l—‘ﬂv

Division of Health Services

bcb _ | 004000_017{91

cc: Commanding General "MCB Camp Lejeune
Commandlng Officer, Naval Hospltal = . - R -
Onslow County Health Department - ) . T -
“W. E. Venrick- = = - = o '
M P Bell ‘ : '
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